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THE UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE 
at 

Knoxville 

The Black Cultural Center 
Director: Dennie H. Littlejohn 

812 Volunteer Boulevard 
Knoxville, Tennessee 37916 

Telephone: 615/974-6861 

TO: Dr. Betty Cleckley 

FROM: Dennie H. Littlejohn�fl.J,h ' 

DATE: October 11, 1976 

RE: Interim Report 

I have just finished reading the report that will be sent to Chancellor 
Reese. It is a very good report. I would like to share a few comments with you. 

(1) The format is good. 

(2) The content is expressive of the hard work that went into it. 

(3) Table one (page 9) is a little confusing to me, perhaps a brief 
discussion can alter the confusion. 

(4) Table two (page 11) is inadequate, there should be two tables, one 
for applied and one for admitted. 

(5) Barbara Reid is referred to as an Associate Dean of Student Affairs 
(page 23), is that correct? 

(6) University of Tennessee, Knoxville is abbreviated using two different 
styles; namely UTK and UT-K. 

(7) At the beginning of Part II (page 32), there is a COB in the first 
line, what does this mean? 

(8) Will I be allowed to see the confidential material at some time in 
the future? 

Let me add that I have enjoyed serving on the Commission under your leadership. 
Hopefully, I will be able to budget my time so that I can attend more of the 
meetings this year. As you know, I do have a busy schedule. 
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